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The Honorable Kevin Eide
Judge of the District Court
Carver County Justice Center
604 East 4 Street

Chaska, MN 55318

Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson
Court File No. 10-PR-16-46

Dear Judge Eide:

My clients agree with the Court’s suggestion that an independent third party to assist with
finalizing an NDA allowing my clients’ advisor, Mr. McMillan to participate in communications
with the Personal Representative is an excellent idea. I recommend any of the following to act in
that capacity:

1. Judge John W. Borg (Retired)
2. Justice James H. Gilbert (Retired)
3. Judge Mary Pawlenty (Retired)

I am hopeful that Mr. Cassioppi and other counsel can agree to select one of these
individuals to accomplish that task without further delay or involvement of the Court, prior to the
November 20 hearing.

It is our hope that an independent third party can quickly resolve the NDA issue with the
hope that all the heirs, their advisors, and their attorneys can meet to discuss these issues. It is my
clients’ hope that all of the heirs can put any acrimony behind them and begin working together for
the benefit of the Estate and Prince’s legacy. Ideally, such a meeting would happen in advance of
the hearing on the Petition to Remove Comerica as the Personal Representative.
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Cc: Clients (via Email)
Joseph Cassioppi

Counsel of Record for the Heirs
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Sincerely,
SKOLNICK & JOYCE, P.A.
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liam R. Skolnick



